



**Tribes / First Nations Committee Meeting**  
**North Pacific Landscape Conservation Cooperative**  
**September 4, 2014 | 9 a.m. to 5 p.m. PST**

**Meeting Logistics**

**Thursday, September 4<sup>th</sup>**  
**Columbia River Inter-Tribal Fish Commission**  
**Celilo Room**  
**700 NE Multnomah Street**  
**Suite 1200**  
**Portland, OR 97232**

**Who is invited?**  
 Tribes and First Nations members and staff with resource interests in the NPLCC region.

**Meeting Agenda**

This meeting is a forum for Tribes and First Nations to gather and share their experiences working on climate change, traditional knowledges, and with the NPLCC. The meeting provides an opportunity to:

- Learn about the NPLCC and the support they provide to Tribes and First Nations. This will include a review of other U.S. climate change programs, activities, and funding sources.
- Discuss safeguards for and the appropriate use of traditional knowledges.
- Share experiences of how climate change is impacting Tribes and First Nations and ways to address those impacts, including adaptation strategies and practices.
- Provide recommendations to the NPLCC for how they can better engage and work with Tribes and First Nations.

| Time                           | Topic                                                                                                     | Components                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            | Facilitator / Presenter                                                                                                                                                                                             |
|--------------------------------|-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|
| <b>9:00 a.m.<br/>PST</b>       | <b>Welcome &amp; Introductions</b>                                                                        | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Welcome</li> <li>• Introductions</li> <li>• Review agenda</li> </ul>                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         | <i>The Confederated Tribes of Grand Ronde (welcome)</i><br><br><i>Don Sampson, Affiliated Tribes of Northwest Indians (co-facilitator)</i><br><br><i>Eric Morrison, Douglas Indian Association (co-facilitator)</i> |
| <b>9:30 a.m.<br/>(approx.)</b> | <b>Introduction to NPLCC, LCCs, &amp; U.S. climate change programs, activities, &amp; funding sources</b> | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Overview of NPLCC, LCCs, and other U.S. climate change programs and activities</li> <li>• Overview of funding sources for Tribes</li> </ul> <p>Handouts:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Tribes &amp; First Nations projects funded by NPLCC</li> <li>• U.S. climate change programs</li> </ul> | <i>Eric Morrison (co-facilitator)</i><br><i>Don Sampson (co-facilitator)</i><br><i>John Mankowski, NPLCC Coordinator (presenter)</i><br><br><i>David Redhorse, Bureau of Indian Affairs (presenter)</i>             |

| Time                    | Topic                                                                     | Components                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            | Facilitator / Presenter                                                                                                          |
|-------------------------|---------------------------------------------------------------------------|-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|
| 10:30 a.m.<br>(approx.) | Traditional knowledges: experiences, safeguards, & appropriate use        | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Overview of types and approaches to traditional knowledge</li> <li>Review of two resources</li> <li>Open discussion</li> <li>Recommendations to the NPLCC (optional)</li> </ul> <p>Resources:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li><a href="#">Climate Change and Indigenous Peoples: A Primer.</a></li> <li>Guidelines for Considering Traditional Knowledges in Climate Change Initiatives.</li> </ul> | <p><i>Terry Williams, Tulalip Tribes (facilitator, presenter)</i></p> <p><i>Preston Hardison, Tulalip Tribes (presenter)</i></p> |
| 12:30 p.m.<br>(approx.) | Lunch (on your own)                                                       |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       |                                                                                                                                  |
| 1:30 p.m.<br>(approx.)  | Tribes & First Nations experiences with climate change impacts & response | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Open discussion</li> </ul>                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     | <p><i>Eric Morrison (co-facilitator)</i></p> <p><i>Don Sampson (co-facilitator)</i></p>                                          |
| 3:45 p.m.<br>(approx.)  | Break                                                                     |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       |                                                                                                                                  |
| 4:00 p.m.<br>(approx.)  | Recommendations for the NPLCC                                             | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Open discussion</li> </ul>                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     | <p><i>Eric Morrison (co-facilitator)</i></p> <p><i>Don Sampson (co-facilitator)</i></p>                                          |
| 5:00 p.m.               | Adjourn                                                                   |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       |                                                                                                                                  |

#### Planning Committee Members

Eric Morrison

*Douglas Indian Association*

Terry Williams

*Tulalip Tribes*

Preston Hardison

*Tulalip Tribes*

Joe Hostler

*Yurok Tribe*

David Redhorse

*Bureau of Indian Affairs*

Ray Paddock III

*Central Council Tlingit and Haida Indian Tribes of Alaska*

Don Sampson

*Affiliated Tribes of Northwest Indians*

#### Contact Information

John Mankowski, NPLCC Coordinator

[John.Mankowski@fws.gov](mailto:John.Mankowski@fws.gov)

Tricia Tillmann, meeting coordinator

[ptillmann@enviroissues.com](mailto:ptillmann@enviroissues.com)

Mary Mahaffy, NPLCC Science Coordinator

[Mary.Mahaffy@fws.gov](mailto:Mary.Mahaffy@fws.gov)